

Douglas Young

From: Douglas Young
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2007 8:34 AM
To: 'Triplett, Greg (CNS COE)'
Subject: FW: 0438-EX-ST-2007 / DENIAL

Mr. Triplett:

This is what happens when FAA frequencies are sent forward without FAA regional coordination. As soon as you have something firm set up with the regional office let me know. It would be helpful if you could upload something in writing from the FAA regional office to the application showing pre-coordination. An email would suffice. I will keep your application open for up to 30 days from today. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 21, 2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: Douglas.Young@fcc.gov

Subject: 0438-EX-ST-2007 / DENIAL

NTIA denies the FCC STA request for Honeywell International, Inc. for Olathe, KS. for the period September 3, 2007 thru December 31, 2007 due to no prior regional area coordination.

Prior coordination with regional area coordinators ensures that proper interference analysis is performed and frequency selection will not cause interference to others.